s

-t

[

o

iy
v
:
H
v he
.ok

[ i
¢, Ui
'l(.:iJJI

S HE ]

OH 1, 3
yoSSs
HOGA .,

R S - X )
U S A R
Loy s

:

M P, 8oL, i

£ e oy '
Deposiiion of RINGSEBURY G
Poatniitts o as ot U U TS S
her, & Hegislered Proafession
¢ owifhin and tay the dtate O
Gostp Coticohia Uo., Lok,
eve Land (93 I AN v Wednesday,
cummene fng ool LByl oam., P

il

¥

v

i«

Glins e b,

=R oAy
@ Hepon
Poubhio,
AL, 164w
e 4 i h
Ur suant

day

oo notioe

MIZANIN REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
COMF’UTERIZEO TRANSCRIPTION

DEPOSITIONS = ARBITRATIONS » COURT HEAIINGS « CONVENTIONS » MEETINGS

540 TERMINAL TOWER ¢ CLEVELAND, OHIC 84113 = {218) 241-0337 = FAX: (216) 241-80644




.1

ot
[y

o
o]

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

29

21

APPEARANCES ;

loseph L. Coticchia Ce., L.P.A.,
By: Joseph L. Coticchia, Esq.,

On behaif of the Plaintiffs.

jacobson, Maynard, Tuschman & Kalur Co., L.P.A.,
By: Susan M. Reinker, Esq.,

On behalf of Defendant Kingsbury G. Heiple,

Arter & Hadden,
By: Thomas H. Allison, Esq.,

On behalf of Defendants University Hospitals and
Dr. Wiltiam l. Petersilge.
ALSO PRESENT:
Geraldine Zurawski,
Ronald Zurawski.
STIPULATIONS
It is stipulated by and betfween counsel for
the respective parties that this deposition may be
taken in stenotypy by Karen E. Fisher; that her
stenotype notes may be subsequently transcribed in the
absence of the witness; and that all requirements of the
Ohio Rules of Civil Procedure with regard to notice of time

and place of taking this deposition are waived.
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KINGSBURY G. HEIPLE, M.

a Defendant herein, called by the Flain
of cross-~examination, as provided by th
being by me first duly sworn

Procedure,

certified, deposes and says as follows:

CROSS~-EXAMINATION

BY MR, COTICCHIA;:

Q. Plezse state yvour full name.
A Kingsbury G. Heipile.

. How do you spell your last n
A . Heg~i-p-1-e.

Q. . What is yvour home address?
A 28 Pepper Creek Drive, Feppe
Q. Dr. Heiple, jusi before we s

attorney., Susan Reinker, asked if vou'd

of water. 1f you want to take a break,
A. Thank vyou.
. For

the record, can we agree

for a deposition pursuant to notice and

MS. REINKER: Correct.
AL 1 guess so0O.
Q. (BY MR, COTICCHIA) Did vou
pertaining to Mrs., Geraldine Zurawski?
A I did
Q. is this chart kept in your n

D..

tiffs for

e Ohio Rules of Civi

, &5 hereinafter

— b
aIE

t Pike, Ohio.

tarted your

like a glass

just tet us know.

that you are here

agreement ?

bring vyour chart

ormal course of

the purpose

1
i




[ E—

3

14

135

16

17

18

19

26

o
—

22

23

24

25

business?

A,

Q.

control?

A Yes
MS. REINKER: I think I'm going
to that. I don’'t know that he personaily i
of records in his office.

Yes.

And is it kept under your

A My secretary.
MS. REINKER: His stafif.
a. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) Okay What
secreiary’s name?
A Sylvia Dodich.
Q. Can | see the chart, please.
For the record, I’'ve

Dr. Heiple. I

except for

pertaining

have almost all of

the surgery checklist and

to insurance and prescriptions

the copies of

some of

supervision and

tc cbhiect

s the custodian

reviewed your chart,

the chart

these items

so I'm going to

copy these. We'll take about a five-minute break. Do vou
want to see what I‘m‘going to copy? Staris with surgery
checklist, and it’s about probably 15, 20 pages, and it

goes

the blood donation, is

A

Q.

down t{o

the Amertican Red Cross, which

that vight?
Shouild be.

Ckay. Thank vou.

I assume was
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MS. REINKER: Do vou want us to send you
those later just to save time or have somebody copy it
while we continue?

MR, COTICCHIA: Yes. We’'ll go on with the
deposition.

ME. ALLISON: ¥hy don’'t vyou make more than
one copy.

MR. COTICCHIA: ©Okavy. Sure.

(Discussion had off the record.)
ME. COTICCHIA: Back on the tecord.

GQ. {BY MR. COTICCHIAS bBr. Heiple, what is your

A, 1'm an orthopedic surgeon.
Q. Ate vou Board certified?
ard cg!

A. Yes, I am.
Q. When did you become Board certified?
A 1961.

'
Q. What Board were you certified by?
AL The American Board of Orthopedic Surgery.

MS. REINEER: Ioe, we ' ve got a copy of the

CV here if that would help any.
MR. COTICCHIA: Yes. Can 1 keep that?

TR n T WL IT . n L ~ i 3
M3. REINKER: Yes. That's a livtle bit

]

o

outdated, but at least it will give you scomething.

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) What is your date of birth,

e




6
R
= 1 Doctor?

2 A, 8/15, 1927.

ooy
3 Q. Are vou married?
4 Al Yes.
3 Q. Do vyou have children?
6 A Yes.
7 Q. Bow many children do you have?
8 A, Four by my wife. I- have a second wife who has
G children as weill.
10 G. ALl wight. And I assume by vour first wiie
11 vour children are all adulis?
12 A They are.
13 Q. In the area of orthopggigﬁﬁg;gery. do vyou
14 spe&iilize?
15 A Yes, 1 do.
16 Q. And tell me what area of orthopedic surgery you
17 specialize in.
i8 A, 1 principally do arthritis surgery.
19 Q. All‘right. Arthritis involving the joints?
20 A Yes.
21 Q. The hips?
22 AL Correct.
23 0 Knees?
24 A Yes
25 Q. Hands?
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A Yes.
aQ. By the way, when did you get your license to
practice medicine in Ohio?
LA
AL I believe 1958.
w
Q. in your practice as an oivthopedic surgeon

appreoximately how many times have you done surgery

involving total hip replacements?

Leannnentll
A Probably close to a thousand.
Q. In that approximate one thousand hip

replacements, how manpy times have vou had a patient result

in sciatic nerve damage?

A To my best recollection once.
L R ATREAAT
Q. Gnce, and who was thai patient?
Al Mrs. Zurawski.
a. According to your notes, 1 refer to Tuly 30,
1990.

MS. REINKER: July 3rd.
MR. COTICCHIA: 3 -— I'm sorry, vYes,
July 3rd. I'm mistaken.
Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) Fifth paragraph you state,
I discussed with she and her husband in some detail normal
hospital course, management, risks and benefits of total

hip replacement. Teil us, first of all, do you recall

that conversation independent of your notes?

A Yes, ! remember discussing it with them.

[
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Q. Okay. Tell us what you discussed in regard to
the hospital course, management, risks and benefits of
total hip replacement.

A, The things | remember as to the best of my
memory, I discussed with them the fact that total hip

‘

replacements are not perfect, that they 're not an
artificial device, but they solve the major problem cf hip

joint pain and that there arve significant risks associated

b mpimnmmn b

with them, the most important of which would be infection
M amat R ARy,

which at times could be bad enough to take the hip joint
back out again, leave you worse off than vou were, fhe
fact yvou can get thrombophlebitis or biood clot in the

T T SRR [ORT—_
legs, you can have a pulmonary embolus, which

e e i,
can even be fatal, that anesthesia is necessary, and that
PR
in itself has sometimes rtisks of faralities but that the
-"__,-MW

vast majority of pazients do very well and are very happy

with them.

Q. Do you specifically recall discussing with

T g

i

Mr. and Mrs. Zurawski the risk of sciatic nerve damage?

\ [T 1t o £ A e e

A No, 1 don”t.

oA R
Q. If{ you had discussed the risk of sciatic nerve

damage, would it have been in your notes?

A Not necessari

ly because, [ mean, I generally
put down in my note a statement like this, that I

discussed risk with them; otherwise, I have a bed sheet
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cof very
Q.
of Eﬁis
A
Q.
having
this in
Al

and it would not.normally occu

rare and unusual things.

In your opinion, 15 sciatic nerve damage a risk

type o1 SUrgery’

o bl T T

I_gnderstand it can QCCUMI QN rare occasiops.

In yeour copinion, as an orthopedic surgeon
done this about a thousand times, do vyou consider
vour hands as a surgeon a rvisk of surgery?

T consider it 2 very rare and unusuatl

Bui you don't consider it a visk

EINKER: Obiectiion.

= FLs

-

It’s an extracordinary and unusual cccurrence,

r to me to list it as a ; 1

et et e
risk.
st

Q. (BY MR, COTICCHIA) Can we agree that as a
result of the surgery, Mrs. Zurawski sustained sciatic
nerve injury?
R o it s '

A Yes, I believe that that's correct.

AR, e

Q. Tell us how this happened.

A She had a 'perfectly uneventful and normal total
hip replacement surgery, and I do not know how it

e,

happened.
nappen

Q. How did you discover that Mrs. Zurawski had

Within the first half an hour, 45 minutes that
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<he was in the recovery room -- 1 do not recall whether
the nurse calied me or the resident called me. One of
those two people called me to tell me that Mrs. Zurawski
as she was waking up from anesthetic was complaining that

her

v

foot was numb and that they were unable to gel het.to

USRS
frie

o St i,
wiggle her toes or.her il
Q. What does this mean to you?
A, That means that for some .reason..dihat her L//

e ke 1 <

sciatic nerve is not functioning properiy.

G. What did vou do?

A. I went to the recovery rtoom and examined her
myself.

Q. What werte your findings?

A 1 found the same. She seemed to be very numb

over most of her foot and she could_not apparently, at
least on request, she couldn’t wiggle her toes or her
foot.

Q. WVhat did vou do?

A We got an x-ray of her pelvis to check on the
status of the hip joint replacement. It looked perfectly
normal and fine, and after some thought and consideration

11

of ihe possibilities I decided that something untoward was

s}

g on that was creating a problem with :

nerve and that the only safe thing to do or the safest
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thing to do was to explore this again as rapidly as I
[ T

could get her back Into a recovery TOOMH.
MS. REINKER: To recovery rvoom?
A Back into an operating room from the recovery
——
TOCH.
Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA,

surgical room for the second

e A e T AT Al

A We should be able

first surgery started -- she

- 1 helieve | saw a time on

Q. What note are you

A This is an operating nursing note.

About how long after the

first surgery did you bring Mrs. Zurawski back to the

st g T

surgery?
to tell exactly because the
went into the operating room

that that she started shortly

referring to?

Okay.

And it says she got discharged from the operating rocom at

10:32. Her second surgery started at 13:40, which is 1:40

p—————

in the afternoon.

s TN

three hours later.

Q. And when did that

AL That concluded at

So it would have been approximately

N i e ST S8 RS AT e L b

surgery conclude?

13:30, which would have been

an hour, just under two hours.

G. Witl you please turn to your surgical or

operative reccrd pertaining

A Okay.-

- . D -
io the second surgery.

Q. I call to your attention preoperative
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diagnosis, status post right hip arthroplasty with
postoperative sciatic nerve palsy. ¥hat do you mean by
sciatic nerve palsy?

cratfit nerrh Poe

A, Simply that she did notf apparently have a

functioning sciatic . nerve. She had numbness and motor

weakness in the sensory area supplied.by . the.sciatic nerve

and muscles supplied by the scialic nerve.

G. And then I note the postoperative diagnosis is
again the same thing with the additional comment that it

ve, 1is that ?%

is a partial iaceration of right sciatic ne

L]

correct?

4. . That's cogrirect.
Q. How were you able tc determine during this

’

surgery that there was a laceration of Mrs. Zurawski' s
b AT ATy
right sciatic nerve?

A By surgically visualizing the nerve and $é%

examining it.

Q. I note in the typewritten operative note almost
in the middle toward the bottom of that paragraph first
you stated, [t was noted to have a partial laceratricn
below the level of the acetabulum to what appeared to be

the tibial division of the sc¢ciatic nerve.

thhe acetabulum as the socket of the hip. ITs that fair,

the part that the ball goes into it, ail right?
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Al Yes.
Q. -Now, where is the tibial division of the

sciaiic nerve in relation to that acetabulum?

Al From the direction of a surgical approach that

13

we make, it would be -- we would say behind it, posterior;

in this case, since she’s on her side, towards the floor.
Q. Okavy. So it’'’s at the same level of the hip,

but it’s behind the hip?

A Well, those words don’t guite mean the same to

me that vou'rte sayving.

Q. Tell me as 2 layman. De you wani to use this
Lhart?
A Closer to ifhe midline than her sockei, much

Q. Okay. Noes this chart depicting the nervous
system in the leg help you to point out where the tibial

division 1s?

A That one is not detailed enough to show at the

level of the hip. The tibial and perineal divisions, they

v

lay side by side and'they lay laoosely together, and. ihat

doesn’t show the hip joint so I can’t show you the

RO e

relationship with that.

O. Well, thig shows the sciatic nerve, and it
chows I1he sciatic nerve up in the area of the right side

of the leg near the hip. 1s it in this general area?

e
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A No. You're much lower.
Q. I have to get much lower?
A Nown the middle of the buttock.

i

Q. All right. I understand what you're saying.
This is not a detaited sketch or drawing of the sciatic
nerve, is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q. But does that at least show the human anatomy fé%

as far as the leg and the general direction of the sciatic

[

nerve?
A Yes.
Q. All vight. Will vyou step over here, please,

and mark or draw a circle around the area as reasonable as
you can of the tibial division?

MS. REINKER: Objection. I don’t think
that you understand. The Doctor may want to explain. 1
think he said the tibial and perineal divisions lay side
by side so they’'re parallel. They're running.right next
to each
other. :

MR. COTICCHIA: I understand that.

MS., REINKER: You undersiand that, okay.,
So vou’'re looking for the whole area of the sciatic nerve
then?

MR. COTICCHIA: Yes, bhecause obviously
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ME&. REINKER: Correct. This is just an
estimate the Doctor is giving us.

MR. COTICCHIA: Correct.

Q. {BY MR, COTICCHIAS Thank vyvou, Doctor. You go
on to state in your operative report, Approximately 50
percent -- and 1 don’'t know how to pronounce this. Is
that word fascicles?

A, Fascicle,

Q. Approximately 5@ percent of the fascicle of
the tibial fascicles which were intevrruptied were
reapproximated with number six nylon -- I'm sorry,
fascicles of the tibial division were noted to be
interrupted while 58 percent was in continuity. What doe
ihat mean?

MS. REINKER: Objection to what he said in
his operative reporti.

AL I think your statement was thal you say you,
and my resident dictated this._nole.

Q. {BY‘MR. COTICCHIA)Y Okay. I understand. Your
signature is also on this note.

A Correct.

Q. and I assume vou read this before you signed

—
it?
LI
A Yes, I did.

15

g
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Q. Okay

sentence mean?

16

. What does that statement o1 that

AL I have modified that when [ read it
el S5
Q. Okay. I understand vou modified it with your

signature, and

it says, Question mark 28 percent.

A, Yes.

Q. Is that what you wrote in?

A, Yes. ] wrote, Question mark 20 percent, signed
my name and iﬁiﬁﬂmit'

Q. $o yvou changed the approximately 5@ percent Lo
20 percent

A That

Q. All
significance of
tibial division

A Just

They were free

s correct.
right. First of all, what is the

that sentence, that the fascicles of the j;%’
were noted to be interrupted?

exactly what it says, they were divided..ﬁf

ends.

&

How were they divided?

looked to be like they had been popped in

Vi

Q. They were cut or broken?
A Thggwwere not cut.
Q. All right!
A They
fwo. It,had.psen Torn
G Okay What
A 'they’re just the nerve bundles.
Q. All right.

How many of these fascicles are
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there normally approximately?

AL Varies from individual to individual so that I
— L H [ -~ e i F oA h
can’'t give you a specific number,

Q. Be that as it may, vou changed the estimate of

58 percent to 20 percent..iSwddbateeorrect?

A That's correct.
Q. ¥hy dtd you change it7

A Simply looking at the area of injury as

compared to the total size of the merre:

C. And this was based on what vou actually saw in
surgery as compared to what this was typewritten out 1o
be?

Al Yes.

Q. Okay. What did vou mean when you say those
fascicles which were interrupted were reapproximated using

Awwwjﬁff
number six nylon? /Lﬁf;oiﬁgﬁu

A Well, four of the fascicles where the ends were

visible enough and were -- could be brought together, and
we simply take a hairline suture and suture the margins of
the nerve ends together so that the nerve fibers can grow
time

back dewn the nerve and given a long encugh period of

restore some of that function possibly,
- pm

Q. And ! understand that vou were not able to

suture all of the damaged fascicles?

A No. There were apparenily two of ihem that
P




r 3

14

15

16

17

i8

19

werte shredded a bit and just couldn’t be put back
n__-—l—""‘-M_ L

together.
——_

18

Q. How did this sciatic pmerve or these segments of

the nerve become _forn?

et

A i1 do not know how it happened.

Q. Doé?z;, will you turanO yvour notes of August
6, 19507

A, Office notes?

Q. Yes. I call to vour attention right in the

middle of that note it says August 6 and at the 1op it

says Page 2, Geraldine Zurawski. Do you have tha

b

front of vou?
A Yes.

Q. Okav. ] call to vour attention right

L
i

in

in the

middlie. ] assume this note, Doctor, discusses the

second

surgery where you examine and repaired the sciatic nerve?

A It‘s a discharge note so it discusses both of
themn.

Q. All right. I quote, At that time of that
exploration it was found, that apparently one of the

retractors or some instrument had caught the edge of the

cciatic nerve and created a tear in the margin of

fhe

e dividing perhaps Ssix or seven

e e

tibial division of the nerv

vesiculae. This may have been as much as Sﬁ‘percen: o§

RS St e e

the tibial division, probably somewhat less, and’
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e i e T

possible to repair four to five of the vesiculae with
number eight nylon. Several were shredded encugh to be
unrepairable. Those are your notes of August 6, aren't
they?

A. Correct.

Q. Don’'t your notes state that the sciatig nerve

was damaged by one of the retractors or some instrument?

AL Not hy my interpretation. That's my
speculation. I said apparentivy. I still do not know
ezxactly what caused it

Q. ~ But yeour notes, of course, were made the same

g SRy .

day of the surgery, were they not?

A, No, day of discharge.
LN
Q. All right. But they were made shortly after

the surgery, werte they not?

A Well, they were made actually on 8/18, 199¢.

Q. Which is 12 days after the surgery?

A. Cor{ect.

Q. And your recolliection then is better than it 1is

now, isn’'t it?
MS. REINEER: Ohiection. I don’t see how

that conflicts with what he’s saying now, loe.

»
"

MR. COTICCHIA: I understand.

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) Was your recollection of. .
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that surgery better

on August 18th than it is now?

A I'm certain_the details were

20

ﬁﬁgw

clearer then than

o o s TS

ihey may be NOWa.a.

Q. And your

the retractors or §

note stat

ome instrument had caught

es that

the sciatic nerve and created & tear. Isn’t that
your note says?
A, It says apparently.
Q. What did vyou base that mote on?
A My speculation as to possible causes.
Q. Ispn’t it true that if the retractor 1is

apparently one of

the edge of

what

not

y)

carefully used, it can cause damage to the gciatic nerve?

[ —

MR. ALLISON: Objection.

MS. REINKER: Objection.
AL ¥ think it’'s one_qf the remcote possibilities.
Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) My guestion, Doctor, i;w

isn’'t it true if the retractor is not

can cause damage 1o

MR.

N

MS.

the sciatic nerve?

ALLISON:

REINKER:

Object

Object

ion.

carefully used, 1t

ion. I think we'll be

willing to stipulate that if any instrument is not

T Tp——

carefully used it can cause injury 1o anvything.

b A

MR.

Q. (BY MR.

guestion.

COTICCHIA:

COTICCHIA)

Your

You

objection

May answecr

is

the

noted.

Pt
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gp— 1 A Eit’s a major surgical procedure. We._ use
=

2 many instrumentis, all of which have_the potentia}ﬂio
3 _iniure_all‘gi(thgﬂgi;uctgresiﬁ ih?_wouq§:

4 Q. Doctor, do you agree with the statement t
5 the retractor i3 not carefully uged it will cause da
& on the sciatic nerve?

7 ' MR. ALLISON: Objection,

8 MS. REINKER: Objection. It's been ¢
9 and answered.

19 MR. COTICCHIA: I+ has not been answe
il AL I think it is possible to use any of‘the

12 instruments igwiwfgshiontio cause_damagerio the ner’
13 any other i;;&gi&&c, QEWQO not think not using it
14 | carefully is inevitably goiRf .9 cause an injury 1O
15 nerve.

R,
16 Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) Do you agree that da
17 the SCiati?MiiiiimE;th the use of Eﬁﬁmﬁfilﬁﬁiﬂiwiﬁﬂ
18 b;each of medical care?
i9 . MS. REINKER: Objection.
20 ‘ MR. ALLISON: Objection.
21 AL No, 1 don’t agree with that. I think ti
22 evyery Surgery carries with it surgical risks. It
23 possible to injure almost anyvthing in the area und:
24 unusual snd rare circumstances. 1 believe I take

23 extraordinary and above-rTeasonable care in all my
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surgeries.

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIAY  Dr. Heiple, you just
testified that when vou discussed the risks with Mr. and

Mrs. Zurawski, you discussed blood clots, pulmonary

embolisms, the risk of anesthesia, but it’'s true, isnn’t

it, that you did nof.discuss the risk of sciatic nerve

st T

damage?
.S

MS&. REINKER: Objection.

22

A I cannot even say that I did not. I just don't

remember that I did. 1t would not normalily occur 10 meﬂﬁﬁﬁ
- IZR AP = o \

ft’s been such a rTare and unusual gccurrence in my

experience.
Cée

. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) Do you agree with this

statement, Doc

™ s £ AT SIS,

tor, self-retaining retracto

s must be

i T TN TR i

carefully positioned teo avoid pressure on the nerves?
MS. REINKER: Chijection.
MR. ALLISON: Objection.

AL We handle all instruments in such a fashion

as

A

to be careful of the nerves,

e —— v T ke S <

ooy

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) Do you agree with that
statement?
MR. ALLISON: Objeciion.
M&8&. REINKER: Objection. Answered,
Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) You may answer.

M5 . REINKER: He did answer.
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A, QL made my statement. A11 instruments should be

handled in such a fashion as to attempt to avoid damage 1

Db e AR e

O sanin i s
. Ak thimatra o

any oth

her strucilire.
L

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) Including the sciatic
nerve?-
. h

A including the sciatic nerve,

Q. Do you agree with the statement that the

sciatic nerve may be injured by direct surgical trauma,
trtaction and pressure from retractors?

M&. REINEKER: Chbiection.

MR. ALLISON: Objection.

MS. REINKER: May we see what you're
reading from, please?

MR. COTICCHTA: I’11 be happy to as soon a
we gét the questioned answered.

MS. REINKER:_ T think he's entitled to see
what you’'re reading from before he answers the question.

A Can [ have a question?

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) Do vou agree with the

N

statement that the sciatic nerve may be

- R st - .

injured by direct

surgical trauma, traction and pressure from

retractors?

iy el e RV
R —— e SR

MR. ALLISON: Objection.

MS., REINKER: Objection.

A f think that’s a possibility.
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Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) [ understan
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member of the Allen Memorial medical library?
A Yes. oo ot @.
Q. You consider that @ library & -sests of medical
authorities?
A Good medical library.
MR. ALLISCNY Objection.
Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) At your office or at

University Hospital do you have a <opy ofiﬂamgbell's

Operative Orthopedics?

A I'm sure we do.

Q. Do you consider that ap authority on orthopedic
surgery?

A It’s one of many useful source documents for

making decisions about orthopedic surgery. It‘s certainly

e R

not necessarily authoritative.

Q. Have you had occasion 1o use it as a reference

[

A. I"ve use it fo mrwy”_am__;m;_,g}g s things at times.

Q. I understand that you are a clinical professor

at Case Western Reserve University?

A That's correct.
Q. Is this one of the --
AL Actually, I'’m not a clinical professor. I'm a

professor.

o
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either you or the medical students refer to?

Al We don’t usually use this for medical students,
no

Q. {iﬁiimiw}extbook that yresidents or you.would
I?fiimjﬁ?

A They may.

Q. Ali“;ééﬁt. That book, in fact, isn't it, is

available at the medical library, isn’'f ii?

A Yes.
e
Q. Have you had occasion t0o use Compiica£$gnéwin

Orthopedic Surgery. the text or made teference io it7?

A By Charles Epps?

Q. Yes.

A No, I haven't.

Q. "Do veu know Dr. Epps?

AL I know Dr. Epps.

Q. Do vou consider his text a source of medical ﬁ&f
authority?

W“Ifw”” One of many soqrces.

MR, COTICCHIA: Anyway, that’'s what 1
rtead from to answer your guestion.

MS. REINKER: Which one, Epps?

MR. COTICCHIA: Campbell’s.

MR. ALLISON: What edition?
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edition. Let’'s see, T7ith edition.
 MR. ALLISON: Page?
MR. COTICCHIA: 1399,
MR. ALLISON: Thank vou. No sense 1 shoul
have to look.
G. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) During surgery was

Dr. Petersilge present?

A. Yes.
Q. Who is Dr. Petersilge?
AL He's one of the orthopedic residents.
e o oot e e e e A e e e MBS D
Q. How many yeafis of residency had Dr. Petersilge

been in in August of 19?@?

A I don't know. I would have to go back and loo
at the hospital records to see what year he was in at tha
point.

Q. Do you know him?

AL Yes.

Q. Had he been in surgery with you on prior

occasions?
A. Yes. )
Q. Do you know during surgery involving

Mrs. Zurawski’s hip replacement who was holding the

—

retractor?

A it would have varied from moment to moment who
rhat 1 was

had their hand on ithe retract

o
A
-
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doing.
Q. One time it would be you, is that co
A, Might be for a few minutes.
Q.. qgiimiifiwjt would be Dr. Pe;ersilge?
A Yes:
MR. ALLISON: Objection.
Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) Dr. Heiple, when
this kind of surgery, based on your experience

specialty,

A
Q.

to be able

Q.
A
training.

Q.

you can recognize

the sciatic nerve

27

rrect@ﬁﬁx

you do

and your

P

see if, gan’t you?

Yes.

..

Would you expect.a resident like Dr.

A e

to recognize a sc

A it ket o

MR. ALLISON:

-- when he

iatic nerve -—-

Objection.

when you“?%r

Petersilge

sees it during the surgery?

SR s e

Depending on the level of his experience and

e B T e o L i e e A

¥

(BY MR. COTICCHIA) And today you don't know ﬁﬁ

———

what that level of experience or training was in August of

o COUTSR

¥

1990, is ;haiwgg;{ggt?

AR v

AL

Q.

Dr. Petersilge was a

A

g.

That’'s correct.

At the time of 1h

medical

Correct.

So he had gotten

e surgevry for Mrs.

doctor and is toda

his

]

degree and g7

d

Zurawski,

y, right?

uated from:




19

11

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

28

medical school, correct?

A Correct.

Q. And he had completed his internship, correct?

Al Yes . I think, pretty sure, he had at that
point.

Q. And at this time he is now a resident, is that

correct?
A Correct.

MR. ALLISON: Do you mean in August of --

MR. COTICCHIA: Augusi 1998.
a. (BY MR. COTICCHIAD Is that correct?
A Yes.

PRI

MS. REINKER: As best you recall.

AL Best of my memory.

MS. REINKER: Internships and rtesidency now
are continuous. There's no break anymore,.

AL It depends. There's first, second, third,
fourth and fifthwyeaf residents.

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHTIA)Y All right. Is this
residency where Dr. Petersilige is now In surgery with you,
Dr. Heiple, an area in which Mr. or Dr. Petersilge wants
to specialize in orthopedic surgery?

MR. ALLISON: I1'm sorry, Joe. What was the

gquestion?
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2%

this point, August 6, 199¢, Dr. Petersilge is in

orthopedic surgery with you. Is tha because he’'s doing a
residency to specialize in orthopedic surgery? fgg

A e XES.

MR. ALLISON: Objection.
MR. COTICCHIA: Did you get the answer?
Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) My question then would be
since you stated yocu are a professor of medicine more so

than a clinical professor, would you expect a resident in
- : B N

rthopedic surgery to be able to recognize the sciatic

RS A S i A e LI R b i B

nerve during this type of surgery?
MR. LLISON: Objection.

MS. REINEKER: Objection. It"s been

answered.

A, He may or might not depending on his_particular

experience with hip surgery at that level in his training.

L R e PR~ el MO R 2 T

Al ino gy s B - _ e it

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIAY During the surgery, vou are
in charge, are you not? ;%
A Thatf§'cqr§epf.

’

Q. So during 'Mrs. Zurawski’'s surgery you hadé the

ultimate responsibility for the total hip replacement?

waambar

MS. REINKER: Objection.

A Yoy,

FRAOE

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA> Did vou supervise
——

Dr. Petersilge?

sttt IR
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A. I am one of his supervisors at the hospital.
A .,
Q. All right. I want te narrow this question

down. I undersitand you'Te & residency.

superviscr in

While vou were in surgery doing Mrs. Zurawski’'s hip

replacement, were you responsible for Dr. Petersilge’s

w‘w*ﬂm_ﬂ‘, Y P APPSR —

MS. REINEKER: Objection. I think there’s ==

AL 1 don’t agree that he did surgery.
Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) A1l Tight. You stated that
you and

Dr. Petersilge would intermittently change on who 'é”

B e A L B i TS

p P S
was holding the reitractior?

A Ri&ﬁL_

G. Regardless of who held the retractor, if damage

SRR

occurred while Dr. Petersilge was holding the retractor,

b s v 451 S

who is responsible?

MS. REINEER:

-

I'm going

to object and

instruct the witness not to answer.

conclusion which I don’t think the
answer .

MR. COTICCHIA: You

think you can instruct the witness,

orthopedic surgeon, a professor

Vestern already

PR wal S e

doctor 1is

can

of medicine at

said

That's a legatl
qualified
object. I don’t
a Board certified
Case

in the genevral

rotation of residency he supervises Dr. Petersilge.

Q. {BY MR. COTICCHIA) My guestion simply 1is,

to
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-
- 1 Dr. Heiple, are you responsible for Dr. Petersilge’ s
—
2 performance as a resident when he's in surgery with you
3 ?oing M;;.Zurawski’s hip replacement?
4 | MS. REINKER: Objecti&n, and I'm
3 instructing the witness not To‘answer the question because
) . —
6 there’'s a difference between legal responsibility as you
7 well know, and that’s something for Mr. Allison and [ to
8 discuss. The Doctor is not gqualified to testify for whonm
9 he is legally responsible in the operating room. That's
10 the bagis for my instructing him not to answer.
11 MR. COTICCHIA: This i% neot a legal
12 question.
13 MS. REINKER: Yes, 11 is.
14 Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA? ] want you to assumne,
15 Doctor, that this is not a lawsuit.
16 MS. REINKER: He's not going to answer the
17 question, Joe. Ve cagﬁ;gwpom¢“££w£9ntinue
18 Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) He’s training,
19 Dréwﬁﬁpgrﬁi}%éhiimtralnlpg‘%gi§imiou, is he not?
20 A. Hgi;mtraln§%g‘und61 the staff. .l'm one of the
21 staff under whom he is being trained.
22 Q. Dr. Heiple, when you're in surgery;.yau’;é in
R — : e .
23 ;bﬁiggoof the surgery, is that correét?
24 MS. REINKER: Cbhiection.
25 A iI‘m the opertating surgeon, right. 1'm the
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person who is doing the hip replacement.
Lo . : g

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) You make the decision of

all ihe things ithat go along with surgery do yvyou not?
= b J

MS. REINKER: Objection.

A i m&ﬁe all the decisions that-are under my
direct control. I don't control decisions of the

e e e R T

anesthesiologist and some other people.

i P T

.  (BY MR. COTICCHIA) 1 understand that.
MS. REINKER: Wait. Did vou hear the whole

thing? And some other people.

o

{BY MR. COTICCHIA) For example, vyou decide
ﬁgat instruments are going to be used in surgery, don't
i i

you?

A Yes.

Q. You decide what type of prosthesis

BRI, [

Mrs. Zurawski will have in this total hip replacement,
don’t vyou?

A Yes.

Q. You decide what kind of nylon will be used in

% P TV

PR R e

A Generally, ves.
Q. You decide what kind of tools are godhg !o be
T
used. For example, vour notes said something about a

reameyr, correcti?

A Yes.
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Q. If you doen’t want a ceriain type of tool, you

can say vou don’'t want that type of tool, can’t you?

A, Yes.

Q. Or instrument? ﬁﬁ%

AL Yes.

Q. Do you direct Dr. Petersilge whether or not

to use a retractor?

e

A. Yes.
T,

Q. Ate you responsible for Dr. Petersilge’s use of
o 3

that veitrtacior

MS. REINKER: Objection. There's no wa
one human being can control the way another human bein

does something. He’'s not going to answer ithe quesiion

T

that you asked earlier so if you want to terminate the

e L T W g e

deposition you can.
N

We'te going to go on. There’'s going to be a motion to

compel. You can argue a lega

right to get that answer. This is discovery.

e s
N

y

g

MR. COTICCHIA: I'm not going to terminate.

1 conclusion. I still have a

e T L B Y iy, A ST Ao AT

MS. REINKER: You're not going to get the

answer today from him so go on to another subject.

Q. (BY ME. COTICCHIA) My question is wouild

e = N,

*

~Dr., Pelersilge voluntarily use the retryactor without your

instruction or direction?

i3]
i
baby
g
b
]
§)
¥

on
vigh
by

A In the course of the proced

it
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something spontaneously if he's

oA

gh to be accustomed to what's going to

m”eﬂ)l:h E
AN LIL L e

those circumstances in this case?

A 1 can
that point.
G. On an

Mrs. Zurawski’ s

breach of medica

A I don

et
g

" B i L R Y g
SR i, .
i

*t recall which level of experience at

1 i N bl s i 18

y circumstances if Dr. Petersilige damaged

sciatic nerve during surgery, is that a

] standard of care?

R. ALLISON: Objection.

8§, REINKER: Objection.

,
Ao’

+ understand &hat extraordinary accidents

that you don’'t understand how they occurred would

necessarily be a breach of standard of care if you've

211 the standards that vou’'re acquainted with.

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHiA)y Well, all right. 1

understand vour statement. 1'd like an answer to the

question.

A I believe I

1

just answered it.

MR. ALLISON: Objection.

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA)D I don’t understand your
answer ., Maybe let me rephrase it since you doen’1t know

whether you or Dr. Petersilge was holding the retracio
during the surgery when this cccurred and since vou do

know whether or not the retractor caused the damage.

used

T

n't

W
Tour
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note does state it was a rvetractor o1 some instrument?

A, I said apparently.
= Q. Apparently, is that corvect?
A That’'s what I said.
Q. A1l right. Let's assume thart Dr. Petersilge
b S

¥as using the retfractor or sS0meE 1nstrum5ﬂa wh;ch damag d

00 gt R P AT AL 8 BT AR E T N e e e e e F1 e 8 e - o s o A ST TN 1 T A R a5

the sciatic nerve during gg;gepy:_.lsAphatrdamage the

result of negligence?
MR. ALLISON: Objection.

MS. REINKER: Objieciion.

AL I wouldn't perceive it necegsarily to have been
- - . . . . d e

negligence. ] think it‘s an extracrdinary occurrence, and

I stil! don't understand how it happened

R b R g T 8 A S - EAR S

A SN e i

Q. {BY MR. COTICCHIA) Would the damage be the

et i ko,

result of a 1ack of care?

B tan e e D g Y Tl s e e =

MR. ALLISON: Objection,.

MS. REINKER: Objection.

AL I don’t believe so.
Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) Has Mrs. Zurawski sustained

a permanent 1n3ury to her sciatic nerve?

e b s 9= A AL | 807 Lo e P S S o T U N A ¢ o e e R e

AL 1 think that she has some permanent defigjt'in

AR B

sensation and weakness in plantar §iex10n of hez foot.
. : et SR
Q. What is plantar flexion? -

A, Pushing vour foot down.

Q. When you say weakness, is this a weakness in o
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the muscle?

A, Yes.
Q. And is it fair to state that at this point the

nerve isn’t going to get any better?

A No, mnot necessarily. People will show

improvement of a nerve injury sometimes as long as two

[— e e

36

G. I call your attention to yvour office note of
August 23rd, 1990. Your third paragraph states, 1 believe

E

her symptoms are neuriiic in origin due to the injury of

the sciatic nerve. What do vou mean by neuritic?

A It says that they’'re from the nerve, meaning

she’s having symptoms that are due 1o the pnerve fibers

being da@igggm@ndehammxhai,causes a sensation that.she

Q. Do you agree that the injury to the sciatic
nerve has caused Mrs. Zurawski to undergo a lot of pain?
AL She seemed to have a lot of discomfort with

this particularly the {first month or so.

Q. I call your attention to the last paragraph on
that page It states, She was upset enough to think that

somehow this was a dead foot that we were going to have

to cut off. Is that your note?
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A, Yes.

Q. And that was based on a conversation that you
had with Mrs, Zurawski, wasn’'t it?

A That was based on a report. One of the nurses
came 1o me and said that Mrs. Zurawski was very concerned
and upset and tearful, that she didn’'t seem to understand
at all what had happened and was very confused about what
this meant to her and that somehow she had got this
fixation that this meant she would be losing her foot or
her leg, and I spent a considerable period of time with
her one day trying to tell her exactly what I thought
would be ;he result of this and no way was this going to
possibly result in her losing her foot or her leg or

anything like that, that she was probably going to have

some persistent weakness in the foot. We couldn’t tell

how much total tecovery there would be and that she might

nave some sensory deficit in the foot, but in no way woul

this be enough to result in anything so drastic as losing
her foot.

Q. Do ;ou agree that Mrs. Zurawski has had a long
and difficult recovery since her discharge from the
hospital?

A 1t was certainly very slow.

Q. . Do you recall prior to the surgery one of

Mrs. Zurawski’'s concerns was a blood iransfusion and the

31
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risk of AIDS?

A I don’t recall specifically.

Q. Now, you have some notes in there in regard to
Mrs. Zurawski donating her own blocd, don’'t you?

A Yes.

Q. Wasn't that because she was concerned about the

tisk of AIDSY

AL It was because I suggested it.
Q. Ckay. Why did vyou suggest that?
A, We suggest it to all of our patients in the

last few vears for all the risks, primarily hepatitis.

AIDS is certainly one consideration but probably about one

¢~

perceni or a ihousandtih of one percent L5 COmMmMCn as

Lot

hepatitis. The reason we really do it is for hepatitis.
Q. Do you tecall Mrs. Zurawski asking you how long
she would be unable to return (¢ her job?
A Yes. We discussed normal average post-op
disability, and 1 believe I told her at that time that for
people who are working on their feet a good bit of the

time that three months was usually a fair time.

Q. Didn’'t she state that she was anxious to go
back to selling coats at her job at Higbee's?

AL 1 don’t know.

o

Do you remember her saying that she was looking

e

being able to recuperate enough from the

o
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surgery so that she could return to her job in the fall
during the season that the coats are sold at Higbee 's7?

AL I remember that her intention was to return to
work.

Q. When you discussed the benmefits with

Mrs. Zurawski in regard to this hip replacement, do you

remember her inquiry as to whether she would be able to go

. it T e A

to amusement parks with her kids.like at.Cedar—Pobmtd—

A I don’twiﬁmember any such conversation.
Q. You don’'t remember telling hey that she could
probably go on the rtides with herx kids with her new hip

once she recupevated?

AL 1 don’'t tecall any conversation about Cedar
Point.
Q. In the answer filed by vour attorney, Doctor, a

defense has been raised that Geraldine Zurawski may have
caused or contributed to her sciatic nerve injury. What
has, to vour knowtedge, Geraldine Zurawski done that has
caused or contributed to her sciatic nerve injury?

MS. REINKER: Objection.

Al 1 don’t know what we're talking about. 7é

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) Are-you .aware of anything

that Mrs. Zurawski has done that may have caused ot

S

contribuied to her sciatic nerve . injury?

AL Not that I'm aware of.

S
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Q. Did you review any medical literature in
preparation for your deposition?

A No, 1 dici not.

Q. What documents did you review in preparation
for vour deposition?

A Her chartt.

Q. Did you review any answers 10 interrogatories
prepared by your attorney that were answered by Mrs.
Zurawski?

Al Prepared by Mrs. Zurawski?

G. No, prepared by Susan Reinker, answered by
Mrs. Zurawski?

A. i don’‘it Tecall seeing that document.

MR. COTICCHIA: Do you want to take a
break?
MRS. ZURAWSKI: Yes, because | can’t sit
anymore.
{Recess taken.)
MR. COTICCHIA: Let’'s get back on the
record please. | )

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) Doctor, I call your

atiention to vour office note of September 4th, 1994. By

the way, what does BHC stand for?

A Bolwell Health Center.
G Ynat does that nean?
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A That’'s the medical office building that’s

attached to University Hospitals.

Q. That’'s your officef?
A That's one of the places I have an office,
ves
Q. Ckay. At the second paragraph, second sentence

I quote, Still having a major strugegle. The rtecovery fromnm
the gsciatic nerve injury is going to be the most difficult

part of this whole management particularly as we're -almogst

wr

certainiy going to have some permanent neurciogic deficit

of those ithat were the six to eight vesiculae that were

res

iprn gﬂwigﬁwijbiékmportion of the sciatic nerve and pnly

four of them were able to be tacked back together. That

S,

st e i b ik 35

is your note, is it not?
A Correct.

Q. {5 that still your opinion today in regard to

e

neurologic deficit?

pesin .

A Yes.
N
G. Following the surgery, do you remember talking

\

1o Mrs. Zurawski’'s husband, Mr. Ron Zurawski, inmmediately

after the surgery?

A, A talked to him twice that day.
e g
Q. Okay. Do you remember telling him that you

damaged Mrs. Zurawsgki’s sciatic nerve-with a retractor

el
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A, No. ﬁgﬁigid him_;?a?dihe nerve. . had.been ...
damaged. Immay_néve ;peculatedzon,what,possibly;coulqﬁu
have caused it, but I couldn’t have told him what exactly
caused 1t. I really didn’t know.

G. Well, when you were explaining what vou
speculated may have happened, do you remember using the

word the retractor clamp?
L S—

A Well, I never would have used those exact words
because a retractor and a clamp are different things.

I might have said a rerracior or a clamp. ﬁﬁﬁ_

MR. COTICCHIA: I'm sorry. Did you get
that last answver?
Q. {(BY MR. COTICCHIAD In the notice of this
deposition I asked that you bring the retractor. id vyou

bring it with you?

A No.
Q. Is there some reason why you didn’17?
A It said retractor clamp. That's not an

iqiiiggggi;w“That’s two different instruments, There were
three trays full of instruments. Those instruments are

not under my control. Those are the hospital’s.
]

Q. Since I'm a layman and I don’t know exactly
what these insirumenis are termed, had I asked for
a retractor so we could have seen what it looked like

here, could you have brought that?
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A I would have had to have brought a half tray of
retractors. Therte are multiple retractors in the major
surgical setup.to do a hip teplacement.

Q. 1 believe the subpoena oy ths -~ Sortry. It was
not a subpoena. The notice was that vou bring & retracior
of the type or sample that was used in the surgery. Would
that have helped you in determining what to bring?

A I s5till would have had to have discussed with
vou whether you wanted every retractor because there are
multiple kinds used. You can’t say the kind used. There
are multtiple kinds used,

Q. Well, vou pointed cut an area where, generally

speaking, the sciatic nerve was damaged. i think vou said

it was the tibial division, correct?

A Correct,

Q. ¥hat does a retractor do, what do you use it
for?

A, To separate tissue, to pull tissue to one side.

Q. And thai'sﬂim ordgimiy gifmlgw}he surgical

e e e 9 L el ok RS e et e A A B

site, is that correct?
" " s o eyt ]

A Correct.
Q. - What type of retractor would you have used for

Mrs. Zurawski?

A, Multiple retractors.
s P TS e w 1 ¢ 3 =
i How wman i3 su‘u‘.ial?l:?
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A, During the course ¢i the surgery we probably
used at least five or six different kinds.

Q. I1t's not your testimony that you couldn’t bring
it today because these instruments belong to the hospital,
is 187

MS. REINKER: Objection. Thev ' re not under
his custody and control.,
MR. COTICCHIA: I understand that.

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) But you as a surgical
specialist and as a professor of medicine are able fo get
something like this to bring to a deposition, can’t you?

AL I've neveiﬂbeen asked to before. 1 yould have

- e e e

no idea whether the hospital would permit me to take that

utprramape e <A

omt. of the hospital suile.or. nofl.

a. Did you inguire?

AL Since the instrument you asked for doesn’t

exist; therefore, I came here to answer whatever questions

vyou wanted about it. I don’t know of such a thing as a

—— § S

retractor clanmnp.

L e ]
T

Q. That’'s my mistake, but vou know what I'm trying
to ask about, don’'t you?

A You can only ask me guestions.

Q. Yes.

M&. REINKER: At scme point if you want

T
i
i
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G. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) What is a retractor?
A “Retractor is an instrument that you.retract
tissue with, pull as opposed to push.

Q. i it something that you have to hold in your

@

hand all the time when i1i:’s being used?

A, No. Some do, scume don’1.

G. All right. ¥hat type of reiraclor or
retractors were used in Mrs. Zurawski’'s surgery?

A, Six or eight different kinds, both those that
require holding by hand and those that don’t.

G. What do vyou call these different types of
retractors?

A Call them all retrvaciors. Some of them are
called self~retainers. Many of them have historic names
attached to them or surgeons’ names attached to them,

Appendecele being retractors which were usually used when

you did an appendectony. §tii1l has that name on it.

Q. ATe the retractors referred to by size?
A, Sometimes.
Q. What I’'m getting at, Doctor, is Mrs. Zurawski’

surgery, was any type of retractor used that had to be

45

s

held at all times?

A By..bapd?

A Yesg Certainly therse werTe some retractitors
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bqliéh?sed that you would have to use by your hand; but ‘%kf

the instant you iet go ?imiﬁm it no }gpger”is retracting;

. e eenat bt o1 e e e AT T S AN i
" A i T A A

and, therefore, vou have to_take it out and lay it down.
ane. -2 yoen ek : _ _ .

Q. Ckay.

A, . .BSome.of.the refractors are that Xind, ves.

G. Atl right. And some of the retractors, is it

right that they are self-attaching?

Al They have either a ring oy a bow that allow you

to put it in pltace and hold the incision on open,. and.il

- it e AR MR R S P AT — . e
AR A 4 5 oA e T

will stay there until you take 1i out again.

Q. A1l right.

M5. REINKER: Sejf-retaining.

A Self-retaining.

s anc A

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) What type of retrac¢lor or

retractors mainly did you use i Mrs. Zutrawski’s surgery?

S A e R

A e

A. We used a self-retainer retractor, and we used
"’W 13

v

five or six other temporary retractors for various

ity

retracting throughout the procedure.

A e e

Q. In regards to the other ones that you referred

teo as temporary, were those the type that had to be held

by hand all the time?

A I1f it’s a temporary refiractor, it has to be
held by hand, ves. . g
Q. Was there anything different about the

retractors that you used in Mrs. Fuyrawski’'s surgery that
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veu.ve used in other bhip replacement surgery?

R T i o

A No. ﬁﬁg{

N AR

Q. As far as this type of surgery was concel
prior to the diagnosis of the cciatic nerve injury,

the hip replacement Suiiiiiwﬁgwﬁﬁgiiﬂcly?

—

A Yes.
S
Q. iiigigﬁwgnu;ual?
A Not that 1 was awarte of.
Q. 50 this is the only time in a thousand h

Sin a3 AR O e T e g

replacement surgeries ihat you have done that rtesul

sciatic nerve damage?

A This 1is the only one that 1 can recall.
Q. Do you agree that prior 10 Mrs.rzprawski

E———
O E T

surgery of August 1690 she did not have any sciatic

damage in th¢ righ}wjﬁg?

A Not that 1 was aware of.
_ i
Q. You would not have done this type of su:

would you, if you had found preexisting sciatic ne
damage in the right leg?
AL That would have had nothing to do with

problem of her hip replacement. Yes, we would hav
st

IR
done her hip replacement. ¢
Q. Docter, will you please turn to the(Frc
notey I think it’s one of the first ones, August
i
!

1996G. Her surgery was not unti! August 6. This ¥

W
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patient history. It’s dated August 2nd.
A Okay. That was done before she was admitted to

the hospital.

Q. Right. I'm sorry. I have it under my tab as
progress note. What would vou refer to that as?
AL Under admission history and physical.
Q. Okay. Whose handwriting is this?
A. It is Mr. Rick Megasi’'s. He s an RN.
e e et RS e e
Q. and vour signature is next toc Mr. Megasi’'s,

A Right.
Q. Were you present when.this. history was taken?
i -
A No.
R Y

Q. It states, This active lady presents with a
15-year history of progressive right hip pain and
disability, is that correct?

Al Yes.

Q. I want to get down farther in this paragraph.
It says, Walks approximately two blocks with a cane.
Isn‘t it true that prior to Mrs. Zurawski’s surgery she
never had a need to use a cane?

A That' s not my understanding.

0. What is the basis of your understanding that &fgéﬂg

she needed a cane before this hip surgery?

2 LY U I | 2 4o o 3 3. ] i 3 4
A, My vecollection is5 thai{ sne was using i1
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intermittent

Q.

AL

Q.

that prior

Mrs. Zuraws

Llocks?

A

G.

¥Vhen would

When her hip hurt

¢

S0 it°s

te the

ki had,

Yes.

support.,

vour

SUTEETY,

she need

this

too much.

intermittent support?

understanding based on this note

she was abl

Would vyou agree thi

despite whatever

hip problems

e to walk approximately two

5 i

5

some

indication by

history of an active lady independent of her hip trouble?

A

Q.
vyou talked

A,

G.

A

Q.
Mrs. Zuraws

A
after this
filed an ac
about it.

Q.

deposition?

e

She was

Doctor,

emploved,

e b e 5 8 ot 3 B AT AT

since

to or corresponded

Yes. S

Since the

I don't

You've not

ince

she was

1.
1

with

the notice of

Ty 4
A1

the lawsuit?

believe so.

ki or about

I think

\

was filed . .and

tion, but

Did vyou

NO .

I saw Dr.

talk

talked

inception of

to Dr.

the

this lawsuit?

to her

told her

at

Tucker

that

all

working, vyes.

this

iawsuit, have

Tarvez Tucker?

lawsuit.

Mrs.

about

Tucker about

in a corridor maybe

Zurawski had

I‘'ve had no discussion with her

this

49
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Q. Did you confer with any other doctors in regard
1o this deposition?

AL No.

Q. Did vou confer with any doctors in regard 1o
this lawsuit?

A No.

Q. 1’d like to talk to you a little hit about vour
notation in regard to the 50 percent versus 206 percent of

sciatic nerve damage. Are you saying that the tibial

division of the sciatic nerve has been damaged? ;%
Al Yes, that's what I indicated.
Q. A1l right. In relation to that entire area of

the sciatic nerve, are you saying it"s a 20 percent
damage?

MS. REINKER: Do you mean at the time he
wrote the comments on the operative note? Is that your
guestion?

MR. COTICCHIA: Yes.

MS. REINKER: Or as of today?

HMR. COTICCHIA: Well, the coperative notes
are changed from 50 to 20.

MS. REINKER: Correct. There was a
correction made by Dr. Heiple.

MR. COTICCHIA: Now, will you let him

answetr my question.




] 1 MS. REINKER: My question was at what
2 in time are we referring to?
3 MR. COTICCHIA: At the time the mote =
4 made. He hasn't said anything more than that, has he
5 Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIAD pDr. Heiple, what I'm
6 to get at, and I don’1 question why you-did it, you
i to keep accurate records. There's no guesiion about
B 1 want to understand what il means. Okay. Does 1hi
9 that in telation 10 the whole nerve, particularly th
18 area whete you put a 1ittle red circle, there's 28
i1 damage to the sciatic nerve and 50 percent damage [
12 particular division? .
13 A No. That's ﬂOiAW%ﬁ} I meanf to indicate
14 Q. Okay. |
15 A WEQF.$£E?3¥_Q%YiSiOn is approximately hal
16 of the ng;iei&mwwﬂv - -
17 Q. Tibial division half the nerve, okay.
18 A And I meant to indicate when 1 corrected
19 which was Dr. Petersilge’s dictation, didn’t think
20 his appreciation of it was as experienced as mine |
21 looking at sciatic nerves, and I said 1 gidn‘t beli
22 more than 29 percent of that tibial division so I
23 talking about 29 percent of half, which may be 10 1
24 of the whole nerve. I thought that was probably 2

nad been iniured. That was 8/18/90.

|34
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Q. Your cffice notes of ODctober 23rd in -~
ceveral of them talk about Mrs. Zurawski’'s complain
discomfort, pain inn the right leg, complaints of sp
and cramps behind the knee and calf, matked

nypersensitivity of the whole foot. Are these all

Vit
symptitoms of sciatic nerIve damage?
A They could be.
I e
Q. You say they could be. Is it likely or

it more likely of less likely that they are symptol
sciatic nerve damage/?
¥S, REINKER: ¥hat noite were you io
at, the 16th of Octobexr?
MR. COTICCHIA: October -- 1'm sor
August 2374d.
MS. REINEER: August 23rd.
AL You said October.
Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA)D I'm WIrong. I beg !
pardon.
MR. ALLISON: You're back on 8723
‘ MR. COTICCHIA: TYes. 1t's my mist
MS. REINKER: At this point she’s
three weeks post-op?
THE WITNESS: Yes.
MS. REINKER: Okay.

A, She is less than three weeks.
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Q. (BY MR. COTICCHTAS ATe these symptoms of
sciatic nerve damage?

MS. REINKER: Again, is what?

AL Those kind of sympiowms can be due to many other
things besides sciatic nerve damage. In her case 1
— e

thought they werte probably due to this.

J—— s

-

Q. - {BY MR. COTICCHIAS ] didn‘t hear your last

~- probably due --

A In her case I thought that they were very Afff

T e

possibly due to her sciatic merve injury.

. Your note of September 25th states that she is
having a severe time dealing with the emotional aspecf
of this iniury. is ihat correct?

A Yes.

Q. And what did vou notice in regard to
Mrs. Zurawski’'s emotions that led to this note?

A Mrs. Zurawski was sti11 at that point not
-- Apparently at least from what her husband related to me
at that point, said she complains she was exhausted all
the time, she didn’'t 'want to come downstairs, she didn’t
want to get dressed, she wanted to stay in her pajamas and
her robe, and 1 couldn’t understand why somebody at this

point after a hip replacement just because her foot was.a

P e

LA

it numb and she was having some weakness of the foot why,
nd invalid

s - + ¢ g
nt to stay upstairs

w
3]

SF e 1. = - 31 E
you know, she would w
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herself. 1 was very concerned,

Q. As your notes go on, they also reflect some
progress on Mrs. Zurawski's being able to get around with
the use of a crutch, correct?

AL Where are you?

Q. Well, you also stated March 12th that
adiustment of this disability --

A Excuse me.

MS. REINKER: March 1Zth.

MR, ALLISON: March 12th of 19891,

A Ate vou guoting from my office records?
G. . (BY ¥R. COTICCHIAD Yeg, March 12th, 1991
A Ckay. Yes.

G. Overall adaption and adjustment to this

disability so far, however, has not been extremely good,

_ e e s enmia i,
and it is questionable how well she is going to do over
the long term, Apain, isn’t this the result of sciatic
nerve injury?

AL It spemed_tq_yfu;e}qfed to it..

Q. Do vou ag;ee that different patients in regard
to this type of nerve injury emotionally react
differently, don't they?

AL ] can’t testify to patients’ reactions typical

about sciaiic nerve injuries since ithis i35 a new

experience for me.
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Q. Your note of -- 1’'m sorry.

Al This is the only patient.l’ve had with this
kind of circumstance so, I mean, vou're asking me to
express what typical Tesponses are. I1'm sure that I can’
answer that,.

MS. REINKER: I just would like the rvecord
to be clear that this is the only one yvou've had in your

practice, but you've seen one other.

AL I’ve seen anciher patient, and he’s running hi
own business and walks ail over the place.

Q. ({BY MR. COTICCHIA; There are different degree
of sciatic nerve injury, aren’t there?

Al Tes.

Q. And there are different manners o©r ways that
people respond and live with this type of injury?

A I would think that’'s very possible.

Q. Some of them respond differently emotionally,
don’t they?

Al Again, I only have the two people that 1 have
ever seen to relate ;his to.

Q. You have another patient tha{ you're recalling

that had a sciatic nerve injury?

A I recall one of my senior associates, since

Q. Was that injury a result of surgery?

53

t

g
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A Due to hip replacement, ves. wg?w

Q. One of your office associates, who was that?

A My recoliection is Dr. Herndon.

Q. I wanted to go to the May 31st, 1991 note. You

make a note that there are complaints of a flare-up of
achjng pain about the right hip and buttock and she had no
particular injury or twist tihat she's aware of around the
house doing her normal aciivities around the house, et

cetera, On exam she’'s lame and sore in her buitock clear

up to the iliac

crest well above her incision.

PRV ——— R

Number one, if vou don't mind, can vou poini{ to
the area on this diagram that you're talking about where
it says clear up to the iliac crest well above her
incision.

A (Indicating).
Q. Okavy. Will you put an X or a check there so we
know where that is. For the record, the area of the X is

I guess you’'d say right in the area of the right hip. Is
that a fair statement?

A No. That:s the iliac crest.,

Q. Okay, the iliac crest. As a layman I°d say

it’s around the hip. maybe around the heliline, that

ped
2]

fair?
MS. REINKER: Closer to the waist. You're

not talking about around the hip joint.
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in the --

above her

Q.

57

MR. COTICCHIA: No. I'm not talking about
I'm talking above it.
({BY MR. COTICCHIA) Is it above the joint?
Tes.

Okav. Is that a symptom of sciatic nerve =~-

b,

No.

g

Is it a sympltom of sensitivity to the surgery?

I didn’t believe so after examining her.

¥hat deo you think that is a symptom of?
b ity |

I theought she had pulled a muscle.

g
s
o
ot
%
2
[}
-

muscle even though ifhevre’'s sensitivity
1] guess in the surface there?
Her incision was £1t1il1}l tender, but this was way

incision, went above it.

Doctor, are vou employed by Orthopaedics

Associates, Incorporated?

AL

] believe it’s University Orthopaedics

Associates.

Q.

I'm . .sorry. University Orthopaedics Associates,

Incorporated?

A

Q.

A,

Q.

Yes.
That's your employer?
Yes, one of my employers.

Are you an officer of that company or

corporation?
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AL Yes.,

Q. ATe you a shareholder?

A, Yes.

G. How long has that corporation been

existence?
A I don’'t know.
Q. I also in my notice of subpcena asked you 10
bring along a copy of your policy and your declaration
page of that policy.

A, They 're not in my possession. I don’t have

=
o
1]
=2

Q. I assume they’'re in the possession of your
attorney because that's who I sent the notice to.
MS. REINKER: No, actually I don’t have
them, and I’'ve never seen them and --

MR. COTICCHIA: Are you saying that you

e Elitnarats o,
1,

can’t get then?.

"

P

M&. REINKER: I don't see any reason why

you need them. b6 We provided all the information that you

Ntmgucg O !

need from the policy. I1‘ve never in 12 years produced

one, and now 1 would suggest vou file a motion to conpel

i 15 L T i R PN IR AV 50 on it NS

so we can see the reasons why vou want itf.

g

—
o
¢

MR. COTICCHIA: i have a righit io know

o
By
-
—
e

terms of the policy and terms of coverage, I1's pursu

to the rules of discovery.

58
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MS. REINKER: Well, again, my suggestion -
W"\

The Doctor does not have it. He’s never seen it, and I

. s

just suggest you file a motion to compel, and we’'ll see

why you need it and I'11 fry to dig ONE€ _Ulwms
AN & T e
Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) Doctor, were vou aware in

regard to the notice of deposition that { had requested

that you bring along a copy of your policy?

59

A I don’t remember.

Q. You don’'t remember vour attorney telling yvou o
showing vou the notice of deposition?

ME. REINKER: I‘ve never shown him the

notice of deposition,.

Q. {(BY MR. COTICCHIA> gid your attorney tell vyou
whé{wfwasked for pursuani! to that notice?

AL I re@smber being“:z:ZEHio bring all my rtecords.
I don’'t Iacall“qjher“i!;;;?f

A I remember about the retractor bit, yes. Okay.

G. Tell me what vou know of in regard to your
insurance coverage. .
MS. REINKER: Objection.

A, I simply know that I'm insured.
Q. {BY MR. COTICCHIAD ¥Yhe is your insurance
company?
MS. REINKER: Ceontinuing objection.

A, I believe it’'s PIE.
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Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) Do you know the extent of

vyour coverage?

A Not for sure.
' @ £e8S
Q. Do vou knew if you have an -aLcess. policy?
A I think so.
Q. Is this also issued by PIE or another company?
A I don’1t recall.

MS. REINKER: These answers were all
provided in the answers to interrogatories.
Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA? Docior, please turn to a

letter dated June 18th, 19291 and to whom it may concern.

3

Near the end of the first aragraph you state that sciatic
P %
[

nerve which was repaired but has resulited in some

et e, vk AT

b e s AP

permanent weakness of her right leg particularly below the

o e AL A L AT TR

“Enee and with major amounts of dysesthesia,

hypersensitivity and pain in the right lower extremity.
Is that sti1l your opinion today?
MS. REINKER: Objection. He's net seen the

woman for over @ year now, almost a year.

1

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) Is that stil}l your opinion
today?

A, 1t was my opinion at that time.

Q. Are vou aware of anything in rtegard ta

Mrs., Zurawski’'s treatment or rtecovery toeday that would

change the opinion that you wrote in this letter of fune

T g

e R N ot
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16th?
AL No. I haven’'t seen her since May of "91.
o
Q. You've received correspondence from Dr. Tarvez

Tucker, haven't you?

Al Yes.

Q. Is there anything in tha
would change your opinion tﬁaf you

18917

t correspondence that

stated on lune 10th,

A 1 don’'t seem to have anything from Dr. Tucker

after my lasi visit. April 9th, '9
I have from Dr. Tucker.

O. At that point we can agr

anything that would change the stat

1 is the last note that

+

ee you hadn’t

]
4
]
33
<
]
=%

ement on June 1@8th,

19917
A No.
Q. What do you mean by dysestggsias?
A funpy feelings, pripkie, §ing1¢.m
Q. Sometimes pins and needles and sometimes

numbness? \

AL Yes.

Q. Your last sentence in the letter is still

using external suppert bul doing a

o

bit more around the ggw

. . e r e ek o . PR o il
house and remains essentially toially.disabled—trmterms of
S
being able to Teturn 1o WwWork I+ is a significant

question as to whether she will ever be able to work on
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this extremity on an on-her-~foot basis. Is that still
yvour opinion today.
“"’“-..—-
MS. REINKER: Objection. ' \
A 1 haven’t seen her in a year. I can’t state
whether that’'s true or not still.
Q. {BY MR. COTICCHIA) Dr. Heiple, assuming that

hetr condition remaing the same today as it

1991, isn’'t it true this is the type of inj

prevent her from returning to work seliling coats at

Higbee' ' s?

M5. REINKER: Objecitiaon.

was

ury

on June 9,

that will

A 'mig, 1 don’t believe i1 shoyld have. f
Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) So it’s your testimony with
her condition today she could go back to doing the same
type of job she was doing before her surgery?
A I think 1it’s possible. The only other patient
N .

I'm aware of certainly works on his feet successfully.

a. Wasn’t this a letter that you prepared to be

sent to the Higbee Company?

il

A I have a little problem remembering exactly the

circumstances, but my rtecollecgtion is that

prepare this letter because Miss Zurawski was

difficulty in going back to work and wished
some sori of disability. 1 don’t know whet

her with mortgage payments or what it did,

I was asked to
having
to apply for
her this helped

but
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of regquests to make a current status of disability for
people, and you do your besi to put together a statement
that vreflects her status at that time and what she feels
that she can do and able to work and the amount of
complaints that she still had about, and at that point |
didn’t think thar she was able to return to her
on-her-feet job and couldn’t tell how long it was going to
be until she could.

0. Let’s turn to a letter to vyou from Dr. Tarvez
Tucker dated November &, '61. Even though you had not
seenn Mrs. ZutTawski, vou were 2:till receiving
correspondence in regard to her condition from Dr. Tucker,
weren't you?

A You seem to have a letter that I don’t have in
my own records,

Q. November 6, 1991.

A I don‘t find November at the moment. 1’11 have
to icok at yours.

'MS. REINKER: [ don‘t have it.

A You may have records from Dr. Tucker that I
don’t have. I don’t know. Somefimes things don't get
totally fited.

MR. COTICCHIA: Do vou want me to make a
copy of this?

MS. REINKER: We probably have it in
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Dr. Tucker’s chart, but he doesn’t have it in his.

THE WITNESS: I have an October and
and I have a subseguent Octeber 23rd and then you said --
I go to a December one after that.

MS. REINKER: December of 9067

THE WITNESS: December of "90,. You said
November.

MR. ALLISON: November of “91.

A ] have had nothing since April of '91 from
Dr. Tucker so [ 've never seen that. Is it addressed to
me ?

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIAS Tes.

A Somehow i1 never got to my chart.

Q. Doesn’ft that letter, without reading the whole

thing, Doctor, doesn’t that letter state that there is

some progress, but it looks like the condition has

plateaued?

A Let "5 see. That’'s the first sentence, the

fourth paragraph, ves.
S —

Q. All right. Going down to the third paragraph
it states, Once again reflexes are brisk and symmetrical
bui are not present at the right ankle, The itoes are down

going. Isn‘t that a symptom of sciatic nerve damage?

Pl
g

A It's a2 symptom of nerve injuries somewhere.

doesn’t say it’s sciatic, but it’'s somewhere in the course
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of the nerve from the ankle to the spine.
a. And it’'s most likely in this case, knowing what
we know based on your records and your testimony, the

nerve we're talking.-about is the sciatic nerve, isn’t it?

MS. REINKER: Objection.
A Tes.
o MR. COTICCHTA: Did you get the answer
after the objection?

AL Yes.,

Q. {BY MR. COTICCHIA) 8o this letier now is

apn indication that the sciatic nerve injury is permanent,

P I

s i . 1o
i1sn o 1t7Y

LS.

MS. REINKER: Objection. That's a guestion
vou should put to Dr. Tucker.
Q. {BY MR. COTICCHIA) w?ou may answer, Doctor.

A I think I've already stated that 1 think that

fAS———

she has some elements that will be permanent, but she

still could improve a bit from here.

G. If she improves, how is she going to improve,
4
how is this nerve going to improve?

A She may have less dysesthesia, her strength in

plantar flexion of her foot may improve. She's complained

£
i

.-

of a ot © sensitivity o 1t, and that sensitivity may

slowly fade.

Q. Your explanation of the sciaiic nerve surgery,
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as I understand it, was you were able to repair or
reapproximate some but not all of these damaged fibers, is
that correct?

A. Correct.

Q. Some of them were interrupted or torn apart,
correct?

A Correct.

G. And that vou just could not reattach them, 1is

that correct?

A, There were a couple fascicles that were

lay

shredded and couldn’t gei the nds back together.

Q. If you can’'t get! them back teogether, isn’t it

true, Doctor, that they 're not gecing to mend or grow

together?

A Well, in rare cases some fibers will even jump

a gap but_it‘s basically true. ] would not expect that to

A i b T T

hagasn.

Q. Do you receive medical tournals and
publications at your office, Doctor?

A Yes. |

Q. What medical journals and/or publications do

vou receive?

A I subscribe to the JIournal of Bone and Joint

Surgery. I subscribe to Clinical Orthopedics and Related

Research. I subscribe to the Journal of Orthopedic
Pthhicl il
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there are others th

are not personal su

others.

Q. 1 understand that vou have written
articles in the area of orthopedic surgery.

A Yes.

G. and biomechanics.

A Yes.

G. Is that correct?

A Correct.

Q. " Is that one of your arteas of

biomechanics?
A That's a
Q. Right.

prostheses, is that

the Journal

L .

ibe to

of Hand Surgery,

67

and

at come to

bscriptions.

research area.

the departiment

T

library that

Those would be 38 or 46

several

specialiy,

You do research in the hip replacement

correct?

A That's correct.

Q. Invélving wear, tear, how they 1
that correct?

A. Correct.

Q. Have vyou ever

articles

pertaining

AL No.
Q. In regar
fe the surgery, the

to sciatic

d to Mrs.,

first

Zurawski’s

Oor perineal

surgery of August

oad or fail, is

done any research or written any

nerve damage?

condition prior

19908, this was
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glective surgery,
B
A. I would consider 1t 50, yes. .. .=
_ .
Q. There was no emergency, was there?
A No.
Q. Did you expect that the surgery would -- the

hip replacement surgery would relieve most of, if not all,
of her hip pain and disability?

o s AR e
- S

A, Yes.

Q. Would you say tdday as a result of this surgery

ve1 disability is greater than it was prior to the

MS. REINKER: Chijection.,

MR. ALLISON: Objection.

AL I don’t know that I can evaluate that.
Q. {(BY MR. COTICCHIA) ¥Yhy not?
A, I don’t have a detailed assessment of how much

she thought she hurt beforehand. She thought she was
pretty disabled. She was indicating to me thati shé didn’t
think she was going to be able to work on this hip much
further.

Q. Give me an assessment based on what you have in

vour ¢hart how she compared to the last --

A I don’'t understand the gquestion,
Q. All rvight. Is Mrs. Zurawski’'s disability

greater today than it was prior to her surgery in August
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19907
L
MS., REINKER: Objection. He’'s not seen the
patient in almost a year.
Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) To the point you last saw
Mrs. Zurawski.

A She was doing much less than before, and 1'm

not sure that I can completely understand why she was

e A i et b i+ AT AT

doing that little. I felt she ought to be able to do a

L

great deal more than that.

Q. Who was the manufacturer of the hip, fotal hip

joint that you used?

A. I believe it would be the Zimmer Corporation.

,Q’ I think they have an office in Akron, don't
they?

A Not that I'm aware of.

Q. Are there any instructions or warnings provided

by the manufacturer that go with the hip?

A I'm not aware whether there are or noct. There

probably are. 'Everything comes with a package insert
nowadavs.

Q. You're not aware if there are any warnings of

instructions 1o the surgeon?

A I"m not aware of the specifics ones, no.
G. Do you know the nurse, Rick Megasi?
A, Yes.
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Q. Is he employed by University Orthopaedics
. -

Associates?

U

A No. He's an employee of the hospital.
Q. Has, to yvour knowledge, University Orthopaedics

Associates ever paid Mr. Megasi for work that he’ s done
in your office or the oifice af other employees of
tiniversity Orthopaedics Associates?

A They might have.

Q. Do vou recall providing Mrs

Zurawskl with a

e e A iy

o e

pamphlet that desc:ib§§m§jp_§grgery?

A ¥r. Megasi would have probabliy provided that
to her.
o AR

Q. Was that one of his job duties?

A Generally he does that, yes.

Q. I had provided copies of this to the attorneys
for =~ 1 thnink I just did it for --

MR. ALLISON: I have copies.

MR. COTICCHIA: 1"m sorry. Have vyou --

‘M&. REINKER: No.

MR. CéTICCHIA: A1l right. Let’s mark this
as an exhibit, both of these.

(Plaintifis’ Deposition Exhibits Heiple 1

and 2 marked for identification)

Mﬁ. COTICCHIA: Okay. We a1l have a copy

Nnow.
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Q. (BY MR, COTICCHIA) Dr. Heiple, I show you

’

what’s been marked Plaintiffs’ Exhibit Heiple 1. Do vou

recognize this pamphlet?

A, Yes.

Q. Where did it come from?

A It°s one that we used to give patients several
e s T AT B T b, .

Xifrs ago in anticipation of hip

T o 0 3t A e 54 14V i i TS

replacement surgery.

Q. This cover page says University Orthopaedics
Asscciates, correct?

A Correct.

. Prior to Mrs. Zurawski’'s surgery of August 6,
199¢, had you read this pamphlei?

A I'm sure 1 did at some point.

Q. Is it a practice of your office to provide a
copy of this to patients who are going to have a total hip
replacement like Mrs. Zurawski?

A Usually do. We try to. 1 think it helps them

’

understand what s going to happen.

Q. Is Mr. Megasi instructed to provide this king

Ty T

of a pamphlet to yourbgﬁtients?

‘ il e AT A RS
- R B

AL That’'s one of his general duties, yes.
Q. is there anything, 10 your knowledge, in this
pamphlet marked Exhibit 1 that discusses sciatic nerve

damage as a 1tisk of surgery?

A No.
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Plaintiffs'

states, All About Your New Hip.

before?

AL

Q.

12

I call to your attention what'’'s been marked
Exhibit Heiple 2. It's another booklet that

Have you seen this

g

Yes.

gt

That savs Department of Orthopaedics,

University Hospitals of Cleveland.

Al

Q.

&

Yes.

Who prepared that pamphlet?

I believe it says on the cover.
Somebody {from the hospital?

Yes.

Do you know who gave this to Mrs. Zurawski?

T

No, T don’"t.

AT

Showing vou specifically Exhibit 2, do you know

whose handwriting appears at the top, do vyou recognize

that?

Al

Q.

No.

Did 'you know that prior 1o SUIBeTY

Mrs. Zurawski was going to be given this pamphle from the

A ST b o

hospital?

Not specifically, no.

Vg

Is this something that normally occcurs with one
patienis at University Hospital?

This pamphlet they would ordinarily get
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sometime postoperatively. This is from 1981, revised
"87, ves.
Q. But at the top it says Gerry, which s

’

Mrs. Geraldine Zurawski’'s first name, August 2nd, "9%;

73

surgery, August 6, 90 so I don’t know, but 1t appears (o

me that this was given to her before surgery.

MR. ALLISON: Objection.

MS. REINKER: Objection.

MR. COTICCHIA: 1 guess we’li_have to ask
her.

MR, ALLISON: We' 11 ask the plaintiff.

That's probably the easiesi way to find out.

ey

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA? You had nothing to do with

the preparation of that pamphlet, is that correct?

A No, I didn't. I may have seen it in its
multiple revisions. 1 might have looked at it or made
some comment about 1t. I might have been asked to read
and see if I had anything in it that I would be -- would

be included, but [ didn’t prepare it, and I’'m not
responsible for its ;reparation.

Q. And, to your knowledge, prior to today’s
deposition you didn’t know ihat this was given to her,
Mrs. Zurvawski?

A, Not specifically. Although, most of our

patients get one or both of these booklets.

it
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Q. Is there anYthing in the pamphlet, All About

Your New Hip, that discusses sciatic nerve damage?
MS. REINKER: Did vou get a chance (o look

through?

A, I haven't had a chance to look through it
carefully enough to answer that question.

G. {BY MR. COTICCHIA) Do you know how many hours
a week Mrs. Zurawski worked at Higbee’s prior to this

surgervy?

A, Noe, T don’t.
Q. Did vyou know that before the surgery in

- e

addition to these pamphlets Mrs. Zurawski saw a videcotape?

A 1’m not specifically aware of that, no.
Q. is it your practice to instruct patients to
———

view a videotape which portravs total hip surgery?

A. Not my specific practice. The patients are

T —
seen by the nurse clinician in advance. They teview with

instruction before [hey come in the hospital.

Q. When you say nurse clinician, what that be
Mr., Megasi?

A, He's one of them, ves.

. Is it a practice of University Hospitdl; 10
show hip réplacement patienis %his video or movie?

MR. ALLISON;: Objection.
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A d*doen"1 believe,  That wouldn'i .be the
:-'*“w\‘_-,h_,}m...,,.. . T — . .
hospjital s. That would be the orthopedic department’s
h‘whkh [ T e8P

spgcification of what instruction material they would

B,

st o ot " —

Q. {BY MR. COTICCHIA) Orthopedic department of

University Hospital, is .that-correct?

A Yes. -
et Ao "EI é
Q. But it’s not part of your practice?
Al Yes. I would say it was part of our practice.
G. it is part of your praciice?
A I don’t remember specifically whether a
videotape was introduced. I know that there has been one.

I don’'t know specifically if Mrs. Zurawski saw a videotape

oTr not.
Q. Ckay. You don’t know fthat specifically?
A, No, 1 do not.
Q. - 80 if Mr. Megasi advised Mrs. Zurawski to see

this video!épe to give her some instruction and give her
an idea of what the hip replacement surgery 1is about,
would that be under his direction as an employee of

University Hospital?

MR. ALLISON: Obiection, /

A He is an employee of University Hospitals; /
nevertheless, he will do, as many of the emplovees do, {
wiltl follow instructions from the staff on what his !
|

\
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relationships will be to the patients and what kind of

instructional materials he’1l give them. So he certainly ff’

works for the hospital, but the material that he will

present to patients will be selected by the orthopedic

staff. ) :
\mwffﬂf#”mr '

Q. And vou're a member of that staff?

A Yes.

Q. Who is responsible for the selection of that
film?

A I don’t know.

Q. Had vyou ever seen the fiim?

A 1 have not seen the film,

Q. And vou don’'t have any specific recollection,

do vou, that you wanted Mrs. Zurawski to see the film?

A. Specificalliy a film, no.
Q. There’'s nothing in your =--
Al No. We ask all the patients to come for

precoperative testing and instruction.
Q. Did University Orthopaedics purchase this film

or video?

A I have no idea.

Q. Do vyou know if the hospital did?

A. I have no idea.

Q. You don’t know then if the film or video
s

depicts or discusses the risks cof surgery, do vou?

b T
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Q. Based on yvour expertience doing total hip

77

replacements, did veou assure Mrs. Zurawski that this was a

routine surgery?

AL Before or after we're talking about?

Q. Before the surgerty.

A, She has some complicating medical factors so
it certainly wasn’'t toially rtoutine.

Q. As far as the hip replacement, didn’'t vou
assure her thati ihis was rouiine, that she could expect 1o
go back to normal activities and feeling better than she
did -~

A I didn’t say that we have any unusual technical

L. _ .
Erobiems about putting in a good_bip repyagcment.

Q. What werte some ©f the factors in regard to
Mrs. Zurawski‘s health that vou were making reference 1o
in conjunction with the hip replacement surgery?

A. Miss Zurawski has uicerative colitis, and she

et
has a ceolostomy, which means that we have problems in
getting -- which means that she has more skin
contamination in her abdomen and hip with possible —-- with
increased possibility ofsrisk of infection, and my
recolleciion in talking with she and her husband, this was

a little greatery concern {for me than most of the other

kind of risks.
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Q. While Mrs. Zurawski was recovering following
the sciatic nerve surgery, do you remember telling her

that she may never walk agéin?

A No, I never told her any such thing. Couldn't
possibly have told her such a thing. I had no reason to
think that she wouldn't walk. She did get up and walk for
1S fhaf?she was still in the hospital.

Q. How was she walking?

A With crutch support.

Q. id she need cruiches before the surgery?

A She would have needed cruitches after the

surgery whether there had been a sciatic injury or not.

That is normal post-operative management.

Q. She uses a crutch today, doesn’t she?
A I saw her use one today.
Q. 1s that normal following a hip replacement

surgery, 18 months post surgery?

AL No, [ wguld”an expiiﬁﬁhe; to need one al ithis
Q. I{giﬁrthgf due to the sciatic nerve damage?
MS., REINKER: Objection. |
MR. ALLISON: Objection.
A .I don‘t know why she still uses one.
G. (BY MR. COTICC;?Z;Wzgi.:HeipIe, have vou been g

defendant in other medical malpractice caseées?
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MS. REINKER: Objection.
A, What do vou mean by defcndant?
Q. {(BY MR. COTICCHIA) A patient such as

Mrs. Zurawski brings a claim for medical negligence
against you as a doctor.
MS5. REINKER: Continuing objiection.

A A claim?

79

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA? Yes, a suit. Have vou been

sued for negliigent medical treatment?

A, I think a couple times, ves.
Q. Ghavy. How many times {5 a couple times?
A, I would have to go back and ask the insurance

company, but I'm aware of two that I can think of at the

moment.
G. Who were your attorneys in those cases?
A PIE.
Q. PIE. What type of negligence was claimed in

those cases?

A One 'lady had a hammertoe got infected, she

1

wasn’'t happy with, and I have one that’'s still been

perking along for some years, a wrist problem.

Q. Following surgery?
A, Yes.
Q. As an eipert in orthopedic surgery, have you

been an expert witness in regard to any cases on behalf of
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doctors insured by PIE?
MS. REINKER: Still the continuing
objecition.

AL Not that I'm aware of, not that I can remember.
1 don’'t remember ever festifying as an expert witness for
PIE.

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) Have vou been involved En
any peer review committees on b@haif of PIE?

MS. REINKER: Chiection.

A, No, I don't believe 1 have.

G, {BY MR. COTICCHIA; Have you been called by
either employees of PIE or attorneys of Jacobson, Maynard
as a consultant to review records in regard to medical
malpractice claims or lawsuits?

MS. REINKER: Objection.

A I don’t think I have.

G. {(BY MR. COTICCHIAS Have vou been an expert
witness regardliess of whether it’'s for plaintiff or
defendant in any medicai malpractice lawsuits?

M8. REINKER: Continuing objection.

Al I don’t believe that I’'ve ever been an expert
witness for anyone other than a patient of mine.

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) With respect to your
patients, who would that have been?

AL You‘re subpoenaing my patient records?
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Q. No, I'm just asking.

A A patient of mine who wasg =--

Q. Suing ancther doctor?

AL And, therefore, I’'’ve had to testify as to what

their problem was.

Q. Do you remember who the doctor was that was
being sued?

AL No. I'm sure I°'ve done this four or five times
in the last 20 vears. Sometimes | have no idea, no idea
who the doctors were.

0. S0 as a medical doctor who specializes in the

o

fieid of orthopedic surgery vou have testified against
other orthopedic surgeons and rendered an opinion, have
you not?

A Yes.

Q. And that opinion, I assume, is that the doctor
who was being sued by the patient breached medical
standards of care?

A 1 can remember once -- Most the time it’s
simply been a matterlef my expert opinion about the
present level of their injury or their disability. I can
remember one case some years back that [ thought standard
of care hadn’t been met.

G. And 1 assume then you alse provided an opinion

as to what caused the injury as a result of the breach of
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standard of care?
A I'm not sure I understand that guestion.
Q. A1l righrt. What case are you recollecting., was

it in your area of specialiy like hips, knees or hands?

A Yes. It was a hip case.
G. Do vou remember who the doctor was?
A It was in Jefferson County. i can’t at the

moment . I probably would recall in a few minutes if 1
spent enough time thinking about it.
Q. That s okay. I"m only inguiring. We don’t
wani to take up too much time,.
Have vyou testified for patients in lawsuiis in
this county, Cuyahoga County?

MS. REINKER: Medical malpractice?

Q. (BY MR, COTICCHIA} Medical malpractice.
A, I'm not sure. I'm really not sure, not sure.
Q. Dr. Heiple, do you remember a case involving

Dr. Steffee?

AL That I testified in?
Q. Yes, or at least you submitted an opinion?
AL Okay. Vaguely. I might have submittied an

opinion about a patiteni of Dr. Steffee’s about a hand
thing once but I never, (o my knowledge, never made a
deposition or appeared in court.

Q. Okavy. Do you have any opinions in regard to
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Zurawski by Dr. Tarvez

A, As far as 1 could determine, Dr. Tucker was

doing the best she possibly could
Q. And that’s based on

got from Dr. Tucker, isn’t it7

A Yes.
Q. I wanted to ask vou
regard to Mrs. Zurawski. Isn'1

to help Mrs. Zurawski.

the correspondence that vyou

something to clear up in

true that Mrs., Zurawski

had a history of ulcerative colifis, but when you examined

het she had a colosiomy?

e

A ~She had had a --

right.

Q. She did not have at that point prior to surgery

Elcerative colitis?

Al I"'m not sure whether
criginal note would agree with

of a medical definition of saying

P

that that’'s a correct way of

T e Y B A S~k - i Bttt v,

internist through my

that. I think that’s kind

that she -- I'm not sure

it. 1 mean, she’'s

either a subtotal -- depending whether she has a subtotal

Al

or total colostomy and that

detail. I don’t know whether
tesidual disease in the colon.
gastroenterclogist, who I believe

she has any evidence of aciive

know.

I don't

know in furtherxy

there’s any evidence of
You’d have to ask her
is Dr. Dworken, whether

colitis, That I don't
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Q. 1 don’t have anymore questions. Thank vyou,
Dr. Heiple.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. ALPISON;:

Q. Dr. Heiple, as you know, my name is Tom
Allisaon, We met before your deposition. I represent
University Hospitals of Cleveland. I'm going to try and

be very brief.
First of 21!, Doctor, during vour answers that

vou gave fto Mr. Coticchia you said that you were an

=

empiovee of Universiity OUrthopaedics Asscciates,
Incorporated, is that correct?

A That's one of my emnployers.

G. You ate not an employee of University Hospitals
of Cileveland, are you?

A I am not.

Q. And basically you are a physician with
admitting privileges at University Hospitals of Cleveland,
is that right?’

A That 1s correct.

Q. And during the hospitalization in August of
1990 you were Miss Zurawski's private attending physician?

A Correct.

Q. And you admitted her to the hospital as your

private patient, correct?
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A, That's correct.

G. Pr. Petersilge we've talked about briefly in
Mr. Coticchia's portion of this deposition. He aiiiited
vyou in that surgical procedure that was conducted on Miss
Zurawski, correct?

A Yes. ;

Q. And vou said you Qidn’t consider him to be

doing the surgery, is that corvrect?

B, ot -

B e B0 A R S R a5

Q. I1s it fair 1o sayv, Docior, that when yvyou do
surgery in your capacitiy 2ag a private attending surgeon
with a resident who =-- and we found out is a physician in
training, that what that resident does to assist you

]

during the performance of that procedure, they are acting

under your direct g

& apeso R

pervi

sion and control?

2 T A e

A Yes.
m.-““
Q. Doctor, vyou don’'t have any criticism of

Dr. Petersilge in regard to any of the care that he gave

e,

to Miss Zurawski as a resident during that
]
hospitalization, do you?
A No, 1 do not.

Q. And you don’'t have any criticisms of any of th

medical care given to Miss Zurawski at University

B5

«

Hospitals of Cleveland during that August 1990 admission,

is that correct?
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A No, 1 do not.

Q. That inciudes the nurses and any other
employees or agents of the hospital?

Al That's corrtect.

Q. Rick Megasi is a registered nurse, not a
physician, correct?

AL Correct.

Q. And his functions at the hospital, really he

works exclusively as an orthopedic nurse, doesn’t he?
. .

e

AL That’'s correct.

G. Annd his work really is onily on the patients WwWh
are the patients of University Orthopaedics Associates,
Incorporated, is that correct?

Al That happens 1o be the case since there are no
private staff orthopedic surgeons who are not members of

i
University Orthopaedics, Incorporated so that does happen
to coexist.
But if there are other physicians, he would be
-- if there were an Qdmitting orthopedic surgeon who was

not a member of University COrthopaedics, he would work fo

them as well.

Q. And that was the case in August of 1998 as
well?

Al That’'s the case.

Q. When Mr. Megasi provides any kind of

[
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pre-surgical patient instructional classes or materials,

\Wﬁc—ﬂ--ecowﬂ*w‘”"’“’wﬁ_
those classes and the materials are {from a nursing

Rm“——m‘maaw-\«'“’"” -
standpoint, is that correct?
oS it e b BT . iz
AL Well, both nursing and in an effort to make the

what's going to happen both surgically

patient understand

at overlaps into the area

i T T e R A

of what the physician would be communicating as well as

e A AR08 i

what the nurses would be communicating.

e

et Rl B (e e

Q. Yhen he gives these type of patient sessions,
though, he is not meant (¢ provide the same information

-

that a phyvsician such as vyoursel! provided to M

o

g s

Zurawski in the discussion that vyou had with her, is thai

.correct?,

AL No. He covers

L Ve s much of the same grvound but not

N - ~ R

e

meant to be a substitute for i1,

T

Q. And in that capaéity Mr. Megasi is not expected
to or intends to discuss all of the risks of a surgical

procedure with the patient, wouild that be correci?

AL That’'s correct.

Q. And that’s not really -his function, is it?
AL No.

Q. That’'s the function of the phvsician?

A That’'s correct.,

g. Thank you, Doctior. That’ s all 1 have.
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RECROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. COTICCHIA:

Q. In tegard to the pamphlets pertaining to
Exhibit 1, Exhibit 2 and the video that Mrs. Zurawski saw,
assuming that these were all provided by Nurse Rick
Megasi, ['d 1ike to know, Dr. Heiple, is Mrs. Zurawski

supposed to tely or not rely on that information provided

e

her by Mr. Megasi?

ME. ALLISON: Objection.

MS. REINKER: Objection.
A I think we expect her to use this information

T 2

x

to review what’'s going to happen, what the normal course

of events are so i1f there’s things she doesn’t undersiand

- i B 4 5 R 13

or things that she wants amplified or wants to talk about,

e st e

%mm&h »
she can take them up with the physician.
Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA) And it’'s true, isn’'t it,

that as you stated there’s some overlap between the

nursin g Man;v:hm:;wsurglca‘i | aspect of this type of pat %
educa!ioﬂ; isn“;.there? e ’
A ~Ahere always is.
Q. Now, there’s been some reference in regard 1o

Dy, Petersilge, Isn't it true at the time of

s, S et

’

Mrs. Zurawski’s surgery he was an emplovee of University
Hospitals of Cleveland?

ﬁwwwwww“mmﬁﬁ. ALLISON: Objection. 1f the Docior
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knows that, that's fine.
A That'’'s my undevrstanding.
T— w
MR. COCTICCHTIA: ATT right. Let’s mark
this Exhibit 3. For the record, it's dated August 6th,
and it says, Authorization for medical procedure,
University Hospitals of Cleveland at the top.
(Plaintiffs’' Deposition Exhibit Heiple 3

marked for

identification?

Q. (BY MR. COTICCHTAD Doctor, calliing your

attention to what's been marked Exhibit 3, hsve vyou seen
——

ithis suthorization form?

A Yes

Q. Is this in vour chart or record?

A Yes.

MS. REINKER: Wait.
A In the hospital chart.
Q. (BY MR. COTICCHIA)

You QOn’t have 1t in

your

office chart?

o —————_—— .,
A. No. '
,mmm.m_m_.
Q. Were vou present when
Mrs. Zurawski?
Al No.
W
Q. Were vou present when

Dr. FPeitersilge?
rwwmwwm&m

Al No.

SRS AT

that

was

it was s

signed by

igned by

89
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G. Do you know what, if anything, Dr. Petersilge
and Mrs. Zurawski discussed prior to that signing?

A, No, 1 don’t.

0. . Doctor, I want to ask you this,. You just
stated that vou ate the direct supervisor with regard to

Mrs. Heiple's surgery, is that correct?

A Mrs, Zurawski's surgetry.
Q. I'm sorry. You didn’t operate on your own
wife. I'm sorry.

Anvyway, the guesiion i3 vou just testified,

didn’t vou, that vou were directly supervising

4

Mrs. Zurawski s surgery?

e e e

«

AL Yes.

Q. Does that supervision include the signing of

L-n

Exhibit 3 by a rtesident who is an emplioyee of University

o

Hdspitals?
MR. ALLISON: Objection.

AL I'"ve stated I wasn’'t present when that was

done.
I X

Q. {BY MR. COTICCHIA) I understand, but my

p—_“ T,

guestion is is that part of your supervision or

ST

responsibility?
MR, ALLISON: Objection.

MS. REINKER: Chiection.

Se

A, It’s one of my responsibilities to make sure we
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have a signed consent form. It’'s the nurse =S

Kiniomn

responsibiliry as well. Thevy wouldn't let us proceed

#

without one.
e
Q. {BY MR, COTICCHIA) All right., I&ya&L&_ﬂi YOuUurT

responsibility, independent of making sure that i1’s

signed, that veou get involved in going over this form with

e

the patient and the resident?

o ARV ST
A No. I don’t agree with that. I do my consent
R s,
with the patient in the office. We've already discussed
that,
Q. There was nothing signed in regard tfo vour

consent, was there, obtained from Mrs. Zurawski?

A In the office?

Q. Yes.

A No.

Q. Something that [ didn’'t ~-- just came up. Is it

my understanding that every member of the orthopedic staff
at University Hospital is an employee of Universirty
Orthopaedics Agsociates?

A I think there’s at least one exception right
now., I think John Posh bhas admitting privileges so maybhe
there’'s one who’'s not.

e

0. Other than that one, when we tvefer to the
staff, the orthopedic staff of University Hospitals, we're

alspo talking about University Orthopaedics Associates
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other than Dr. Posh?
A Pretty much.
Q. Okay. Thank you.

MR. ALLISON:
MS. REINKER:
review

right to

on it rather than let

signature on it for you. 1
thai vou review 1t first,
spellings right
THE WITHNEES:
MS. REINKER:
written?

MR. COTICCH!A:

MS8. REINKER:

(Deposition concluded at

the deposition and

the courtt

medical

Nothing further.

Okav. Doctor, you have

then put your
reporter put your

cascs

and everyithing.

Ckay.
Are you going to vtequest
Yes.

Okavy. 111 take a copy.

12:40 p.m.)

so we get the

92

the

signature

also recommend in these cases

this
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THE STATE OF OHIO, }
) SS: CERTIFICATE
COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA. )

i1, Karen E. Fisher, a Notary Public
within and for the State of Ohio, duly commissioned and
gqualified, do hereby certify that KINGSBURY G. HEIPLE,
M.D. was by me, before the giving of his deposition, first
duly sworn to testify the truth, the whole truth and
nothing but the truth:; that the deposition as above set
forth was rteduced to writing by me by means of Stenoitvpy
and was subseguently iranscribed into typewriting by means
of computer-aided transcription under my direction; that
said deposition was taken at the time and place aforesaid
pursuant to notice and agreement of counsel; and that 1 am
not a relative or attorney of either party or otherwise
interested in the event of this action.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and

seal of office at Cleveland, Ohio, this 16th day of March,

H el T,

Karen E. Fisher, RPR, Notary Public
‘Within and for the State of Ohio
5490 Terminal Tower

Cleveland, QOhio 44113

My Commission Expires: August 29, 1994,




